
Gex, Leslie 

From: Kubricht, Mike 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, August 27, 2013 8:26 AM 
Gex, Leslie 

Subject: RE: Rental car - Tacoma, WA 

Leslie, 

Between the dates of August 7th and August 8th, I traveled to Tacoma, Washington for the purpose of extraditing a 
prisoner back to Texas. In preparation for the trip, I contacted Avis car Rental and made a reservation for a vehicle. I 
requested a full size, four door vehicle since I would be using the vehicle for a prisoner transport. The representative told 
me the only vehicle available was a two door Ford Mustang. I had no choice at this time but to book the Ford Mustang. I 
was unaware at this time but apparently there was a large conference in Tacoma and all the rental cars and hotel rooms 
were nearly fully booked. 

The county only allows us to use Avis or Enterprise car rental for extraditions. I did not attempt to contact Enterprise 
because I've had too many bad experiences with them in the past. 

When I arrived at the Avis car rental in Tacoma, Washington, the representative told me that a 4 door SUV vehicle 
was available. I decided to change the reservation and take the 4 door SUV because it is a more practical vehicle for a 
safe prisoner transport. 

From: Gex, Leslie 
Sent: Monday, August 26, 2013 10:34 AM 
To: Kubricht, Mike 
Subject: Rental car -Tacoma, WA 

Mike, 

When you have a minute can you come see me? I need to talk to you about the rental car from your Tacoma trip. Thank 
you !! 
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August 6, 2013 

C. District Attorney: Employee to Hoover, Alabama, August 27-September 27, 2013 to 

attend Basic Computer Evidence Recovery Training at the National Computer 

Forensics Institute, with lodging and airfare provided by the sponsoring agency. (Fund: 

District Attorney) 

D. Sheriffs Office: Ratify travel by M. Kubricht and G. Martinez to New York, New 

York, July 25-26,2013, to extradite prisoner back to Fort Bend County. (Fund: Sheriff, 

Enforcement, Travel) 

E. Sheriffs Office: M. Kubricht and V. Charles to Tacoma, Washington, August 7-8, 

2013, to extradite prisoner back to Fort Bend County. (Fund: Sheriff, Enforcement, 

Travel) 

F. Sheriffs Office: C. Norvell, D. Jan, L. Riendeau, I. Walger and S. Soland, to Hartford, 

Connecticut, October 13-16, 2013, to attend the Crisis Intervention Team Conference. 

(Fund: 1115 Waiver Program) 

7. COUNTY JUDGE: 

A. Authorize Presiding Officer of Commissioners Court to execute any and all documents 

pertaining to action taken during Court on August 6, 2013, including documents 
previously approved by the Court, as necessary. 

B. Approve the reappointment of Russell Jones to the Gulf Coast Water Authority 

(GCW A) Board of Directors as a voting member to represent Fort Bend County for a 

two year term, effective through July 31, 2013. 

8. COMMISSIONER, PCT. 1: 

Approve the appointment of William D. Kee to the Board of Directors of the Fort Bend 

County Toll Road Authority, to fill the vacancy of Clifford Terrell, for a term effective 

through June 16, 2014. 

9. COMMISSIONER, PCT. 3: 

Approve Interlocal Project Agreement between Fort Bend County and City of 
Richmond to provide assistance by excavating trees on a City owned, two-(2) acre tract 

of land, County expenditure not to exceed $2,080. (Fund: Road & Bridge) 
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